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Major, Erica (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Supervisor: 

Major, Erica (BOS) 
Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:22 PM 
Yee, Norman (BOS) 
Mormino, Matthias (BOS); Low, Jennifer (TIS); 'caitlin.vejby@sfgov.org' 
Inactive Files - Government Audit and Oversight Committee 

Pursuant to Board Rule 3.41, the following items are pending in Government Audit and Oversight Committee, and are 
scheduled to be filed due to inactivity for six months: 

./ 150203 - Hearing - Vehicle Telematics for City Vehicles 
(4/9/2015 - CONTINUED TO THE CALL OF THE CHAIR) 

./ 150234 - Hearing - Report on Recent Increase in Property Crime and Car Break-Ins Citywide 
(4/9/2015 - CONTINUED TO THE CALL OF THE CHAIR) 

./ 150326 - Hearing - Impacts of Construction and Streetscaping Projects to Small Businesses 
(3/24/2015 - RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED) 

Please let me know by end of business October 9, 2015, if you would like these items to remain open for an additional 
six months. I will go forward with closing the file out by next business day. 

Best, 

Erica Major 
Assistant Committee Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone: (415) 554-4441 I Fax: (415) 554-5163 
Erica.Major@sfgov.org I www.sfbos.org 

• ILct; Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records. Act and 
the San Francisca Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will nat be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear an the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy. 

2 



su~M rrwo PdJw f~etvtro 
~
l
t
.
 

., 
~
~
 

rtLe. \'?t126'Lf 





20,000 

15,000 

10,000 

5,000 

I 

uto Burglary per Year 
2013 vs. 2014 

---------------------------------------------1-9,-8-2-1--·-·····-------- -

/ 

/ 
_/ 

17,351 

I 
I 
I 0 - ! 

I ZUlj ZU14 I 

There was a 14% increase in Auto Burglary from 
2013 to 2014. 
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2014 2015 

o There was a 49°/o increase in Auto Burglary during the first two months 
of 2015, compared to the first two months of 2014. 
The average number of incidents per month in 2013 was 1,446; 
the average in 2014 was 1,652. 

o The average for the first two months of 2015 is 2,072. Data Source: CABLE 
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The number of Vehicle Thefts increased by 4°/o from 
2013 to 2014. 

Data Source: CABLE 
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2014 2015 

o There was an 18°/o increase in Vehicle Theft during the first two months 
of 2015, compared to the first two months of 2014. 
The average number of Vehicle Thefts per month was 57 4 in 2013, and 
408 in 2014. 
The average for the first two months of 2015 is 480. Data Source: CABLE 
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o There was a 6% increase in Theft during the first two months of 2015, 
compared to the first two months of 2014. 
There was an average of 1,598 Thefts per month in 2013; 
the average in 2014 was 1, 159. 

o The average for the first two months of 2015 is 1, 112. Data Source: CABLE 
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2013 2014 I 
o There was a 12°/o decrease in Burglary from 2013 to 2014. 

In November 2014, Proposition 47 was enacted. Entering a 
commercial establishment with intent to commit theft is no longer 
burglary; it is now 490.5 PC {shoplifting). Data Source: CABLE 
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2014 2015 
D There~wasa15o/~·decrease-rn-Bu-rglary during the- first twomonths of 

2015, compared to the first two months of 2014. 

o There was an average of 494 Burglaries per month in 2013; 
the average in 2014 was 436 per month. 

o The average for the first two months of 2015 is 418. Data Source: CABLE 
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2013 vs. 2014 
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The combined totals of Auto Burglary, Vehicle Theft, Theft, 
Burglary, and Arson depict a decrease in property crime by 7% 
from 2013 to 2014. 

Total Property Crime includes Arson; there were 227 incidrM~: cAsLE 
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2014 2015 
o There was a 22% increase in Property Crime during the first two 

months of 2015, compared to the first two months of 2014. 

There was an average of 4,046 incidents per month in 2013; 
the average per month in 2014 was 3,778. 

o In the first two months of 2015, there was an average of 4,110 Property 
Crime incidents per month. Data Source: CABLE 
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ng the five largest cities in California, 
San Francisco had the highest property 

crime rate in 2013. 
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There is an increasing trend for auto burglary, but that increase started in July 2014. 

COMPSTAT: Ingleside Auto Burglary Crimes 
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SINCE SEPTEMBER 2014, ARREST RATE HAS DECREASED TO LOWEST RATE SINCE JANUARY 2013 
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Felony Filings: Filings, Other Action, Total Action Taken 
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Leverages technologv to orovide 
real-time, email booking alerts 

for specified individuals t 
strategically address and orevent 

crime and victimization, an 
effectively prosecute cases. 
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City Hall 
President, District 5 

BOARD of SUPERVISORS 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-7630 

Fax No. 554-7 634 
TDD/TTY No. 544-5227 

London Breed 

PRESIDENTIAL ACTION 

Date: 3/10/15 

To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

Madam Clerk, 
Pursuant to Board Rules, I am hereby: 

D Waiving 30-Day Rule (Board Rule No. 3.23) 

File No. 
(Primary Sponsor) 

Title .. 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

181 Transferring (Board Rule No. 3.3) 

File No. 150234 Yee 
(Primary Sponsor) 

Title. Hearing on property and car crime city wide 

From: Public Safety & Neighborhood Services Committee 

To: Government Audit & Oversight Committee 

D Assigning Temporary Committee Appointment (Board Rule No. 3.1) 

Supervisor 
~~~~~~~~----' 

Replacing Supervisor 

For: 
(Date) 

~~~~~~~~~ 

(Committee) 

London Breed, President 
Board of Supervisors 

I ,~ ·' ' 
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BOARD of SUPERVISORS 

City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Rm 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Greg Suhr, Chief, Police Department 

FROM: Derek Evans, Assistant Clerk 

DATE: March 6, 2015 

SL)BJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors Public Safety & Neighborhood Services Committee has 
received the following request for hearing, which is being referred to your department 
for informational purposes. 

File No. 150234 

Hearing on the recent increase in property crime and car break-ins 
citywide; and requesting the Police Department to report. 

Please submit any comments or reports to the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 
244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102. 

cc: Christine Fountain, Police Department 
Inspector John Monroe, Police Commission 



Print Form 

Introduction Form 
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor 

Time stamp 

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): or meeting date 

D 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion, or Charter Amendment) 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee. 

D 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee. 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

~ 

4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor inquires" 

5. City Attorney request. 
.---------~ 

6. Call File No. from Committee. 

7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion). 

8. Substitute Legislation File No. ~' -----~ 
9. Reactivate File No~c·~l+l._5.~02_3_4 ___ ~ 

D 10. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on 

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: 

D Small Business Commission D Youth Commission D Ethics Commission 

D Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission 

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative Form. 

Sponsor(s): 

!supervisor Yee 

Subject: 

Hearing to discuss solutions to the recent spike of property crime and car break-ins citywide. 

The text is listed below or attached: 

Requesting the SFPD to report on the recent increase in property crime and car break-ins citywide. 

For Clerk's Use Only: 

Page 1 of 1 



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
,, 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee. 

~ 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee. 

D 4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor inquires" 

D 5. City Attorney request. 

D 6. Call File No. from Committee. 

D 7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion). 

D 8. Substitute Legislation File No. 
~-----~ 

D 9. Reactivate File No. '~----~ 
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

I supervisor Norman Yee 

Subject: 

Hearing to discuss solutions to the recent spike of property crime and car break-ins city wide. 

The text is listed below or attached: 

Requesting the SFPD to report on the recent increase in property criml~nd car break-ins city wide. 

('J ! ~ 

For Clerk's Use Only: \ ! 
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